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From:  on behalf of COMMS.SA
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 9:24 AM
Subject: SA Daily Media Update - 26 Jul 23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Daily Media Summary -  

 Finalised Media Enquiry - 23-1723 - News.com.au - UAPs [SEC=OFFICIAL];  

OFFICIAL 

Wednesday, 26 July 2023 

Daily News Summary  
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Regional Manager Public Affairs – South Australia 
Media and Information Disclosure Branch  
Department of Defence 
–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 

 | Keswick Barracks | Anzac Highway | Keswick | SA 5035
T:  | M: 
E:  | 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious 
criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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Many are UFO true believers 
Herald Sun by Melanie Burgess 
Saturday 16 September 2023, 12:08am AEST - Page 30 
More than a third of Aussies believe aliens have made contact with Earth and almost 
as many are convinced of a government cover-up, exclusive research reveals. It 
comes after the US congress lent legitimacy to the idea with UFO hearings... 

VIEW PDF   VIEW TEXT 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 3:35 PM
To: Seedhouse, Andrew MR
Cc:
Subject: FW: Due by 12pm 20 Sept: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: SB23-000235 001 Unidentified Aerial Pheonomena-Unidentified Flying Objects.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL 

Hi Andrew, 

DSTGroupcoord is seeking you approval to the attached document in Shane’s absence. 

 has advised that the AIRSP Program lead will be providing input tomorrow. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 
 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious 
criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 

From:  On Behalf Of DSTGroupcoord 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 3:05 PM 
To: DSTG Directors S&T Program  
Cc: DSTGroupcoord >;   

 
Subject: Due by 12pm 20 Sept: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon all,  

On consultation with AIRSP team, we are requesting all divisions to review the attached brief and advise Coord of any input they have to add in regard to the below points: 
 Whether there is R&D on UAPs conducted in Australia
 If not, what Australia’s opportunities could encompass
 How we do/don’t align to the US work

Please return either input or a nil response to Coord by 1200 Wednesday 20 September. 

Sincerely,  

 
A/g Ministerial Liaison Officer | Office of the Chief Defence Scientist 
Defence Science and Technology Group 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Department of Defence | Russell |  
PO Box 7931 | CANBERRA BC ACT  2601 
Ph:  | www.defence.gov.au 
E:  
E:  

From:  On Behalf Of DSTGroupcoord 
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 3:16 PM 
To: Canney, Shane DR ; AIRSP Executive Administration  
Cc: DSTGroupcoord  
Subject: Due by 12pm 20 Sept: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Shane, AIRSP team, 
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RAAF have confirmed the UAP Senate Estimates brief can be co-developed, and will be included in both CDS and CAF Senate Estimates packs for the October hearing.  

Please ensure the DSTG input covers the below: 
 Whether there is R&D on UAPs conducted in Australia
 If not, what Australia’s opportunities could encompass
 How we do/don’t align to the US work
 Handling note: Tanya would lead on [INSERT TOPIC]

Grateful if the attached brief version is updated with DSTG contributions in yellow highlight and return C/AIRSP cleared input by 12pm 20 September 2023. 

Important note: this development means AIRSP Division no longer needs to draft group level briefs (email attached), and the deadline of 29 September no longer applies.  

Kind regards, 

 
Senior Ministerial Liaison Officer | Office of the Chief Defence Scientist 
Defence Science and Technology Group 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
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

From: > On Behalf Of DSTGroupcoord 
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 2:58 PM 
To: Canney, Shane DR ; DSTGroupcoord  
Cc: AIRSP Executive Administration  
Subject: RE: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 

Hi Shane, 

Thanks for getting back to me. 

Tend to concur, I’ll engage further with RAAF and let you know the preferred approach. 

In the case we provide input to the RAAF brief, input will need to cover what Australia’s position may be, how we align to the US, where Tanya would answer questions etc. 

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

From: Canney, Shane DR >  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 9:20 AM 
To: DSTGroupcoord  
Cc: AIRSP Executive Administration  
Subject: RE: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
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Hi , 
       I too have been contemplating our approach for this brief. Given the majority of the focus will be on policy and process considerations and we don’t currently have 

any I,S&T in this area, my recommendation is that we align with the same approach taken for HAPS and Hypersonics i.e. RAAF take the lead and we review and supplement 
with DSTG elements. Can you please liaise with AFHQ to determine the best way forward? 

Thanks 
Shane 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious 
criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 

From:  On Behalf Of DSTGroupcoord 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 3:18 PM 
To: AIRSP Executive Administration ; Canney, Shane DR  
Cc: DSTGroupcoord  
Subject: FW: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Pheonomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon AIRSP, 

Spoke further with RAAF, upon CDS request, for consisting messaging between CDS and CAF at the upcoming Hearing. Confirming that CDS only wants to be across the topic 
alongside CAF (not lead).  

Please advise whether it would be better to co-develop this brief with RAAF, and insert DSTG input rather than complete the new brief request of SB23-000945.This would be 
similar to the approach we’ve undertaken with Hypersonics and High Altitude Balloons briefs.  

To summarise, let me know whether the DSTG content would be substantially different from the CAF brief or supplementary. We can then re-assess the appropriate way 
forward to ensure both CAF and CDS are properly briefed.  

Happy to discuss further. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 3:35 PM 
To:  
Cc: RAAF MLO  
Subject: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Pheonomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon  

As discussed earlier today, please find attached draft CAF UAP Senate Estimates Brief. 

If CDS are taking the lead on this, can you please consult with Air Force as to date all matters relating to UAP have been dealt with by us. 

If the content of your Brief is substantially different from the  CAF brief, we will maintain ours.  If not, Air Force will seek a copy of your cleared brief for CAFs pack for Senate 
Estimates. 

Please keep RAAF MLO in the loop and updated on this topic/SEB. 

Kind regards 
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Ministerial Liaison Officer  
Ministerial Liaison Office – Air Force 
Directorate Strategic Issues Management 

W:  M:   |    |  Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610 

Group Mailbox: RAAF MLO    Website: Ministerial Liaison Office 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 2:18 PM
To: Seedhouse, Andrew MR; 
Cc: DSTGroupcoord
Subject: RE: Due by 12pm 20 Sept: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: SB23-000235 001 Unidentified Aerial Pheonomena-Unidentified Flying Objects (003).docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL 

Hi Andrew,  

AIRSP Science Advisor has now added his input. Much appreciated if you would clear the attached final version of the brief. 

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
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From: Seedhouse, Andrew MR   
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 4:26 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Due by 12pm 20 Sept: SB23-000235 (Revision) - Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Objects [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

The attached is approved and I confirm there are no IS&T issues in relation to UAPs. 

Cheers 

Andrew Seedhouse 
Chief of Division 
Cyber, Intelligence & National Security Division 

Executive Assistant:  

Defence Science & Technology Group 
, Third Ave, Edinburgh SA 5111 

Mail: PO Box 1500, Edinburgh SA 5111 
P:    
E:  

Defence Science and Technology acknowledges the 
Traditional Custodians of the Country throughout Australia. 
We recognise their continuing connection to land, water and 
community. We pay our respects to them, their culture and to 
their Elders past and present. 

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

Dear , AIRSP team, 

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

From: Canney, Shane DR   
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
To: AIRSP Executive Administration ; Canney, Shane DR > 
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
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‘Argentinian Trump’ triumphs, and Ben Roberts-Smith 
spinner and ‘UFO expert’ lands new gig 
Crikey by Charlie Lewis 
Wednesday 22 November 2023, 11:08am AEDT 
Bizarre ride Last week came the latest stop in the strange journey of former 60 
Minutes journo Ross Coulthart. He’s been snapped up by NewsNation, the 
reinvigorated US network where such luminaries as Chris Cuomo, Mick Mulvaney 
and Sean... 

VIEW ONLINE 
 

 

Back to Top 
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